

State Interagency Hazard Mitigation Team Meeting Agenda

Meeting Date & Time: Friday, January 8, 2021, 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Meeting Location: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/888402797>
[We're going to use the VOIP audio that comes with the GoToMeeting software; if it's not working well, OEM has a phone conference bridge reserved just in case.]

[The agenda items in italics below are standing agenda items.]

- 1) *Welcome*
Amie Bashant, OMD-OEM, SHMO
- 2) *Introductions (will use webinar log-ins to facilitate introductions)*
Joseph Murray, OMD-OEM, facilitating
- 3) Introduction of Anna Feigum, Deputy SHMO; and Stephen Richardson, Mitigation and Individual Assistance Section Manager
Amie, OEM
- 4) *Silver Jackets (Flood Mitigation Subcommittee) and NFIP updates*
Celinda Adair, DLCD
- 5) *Report from Landslide Mitigation Subcommittee (aka, Oregon Landslide Risk Reduction Team)*
Bill Burns, DOGAMI
- 6) *Update on DLCD work on Tribal and local NHMPs*
Tricia Sears, DLCD
- 7) *Report from FEMA Region Ten Mitigation Division*
Edgar Gomez and Rynn Lamb, FEMA
- 8) Information/update on Oregon NHMP maintenance and implementation; proposed addition of *Oregon Climate Change Adaptation Framework*
Marian Lahav, DLCD
- 9) Mitigation grant update
Amie
- 10) *Other business/round robin*
Amie, facilitating
- 11) *Develop agenda items for April meeting*
Amie, facilitating
- 12) *Public comment*
[Each public speaker is limited to three minutes, unless the time is extended by the Chair.]
Amie, facilitating
- 13) *Adjourn: The next meeting is scheduled for April 15, 2021, 9:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.*